



Saif Jassam

PE, OSHA

Senior Project Manager

Department

Engineering Services

Tel: (617) 777-0091

Email: saif.jassam@yaeservices.com

Locations

Los Angeles, CA

Biography

Saif Jassam is a licensed professional engineer proficient in the assessment, analysis, and repair of structures (existing and currently under construction) damaged by natural and man-made events such as: snow, wind, hurricane, hailstorm, earthquake, tree impact, vehicle impact, water intrusion, construction vibration, and foundation movement. Saif has also assisted his clients with claims involving damages to interior and exterior architectural finishes (roofing, building envelope, flooring, ceiling) as well as non-building structures such as retaining walls, driveways, and general flatwork. Saif is proficient in assessing stainless steel wine storage tanks; Saif has assessed numerous stainless steel wine storage tanks in New Zealand after the 2016 Kaikoura Earthquake. Saif's clients include insurance carriers, independent adjusters, attorneys, property owners, property management companies and HOAs, architects, and contractors. Saif has worked on claims in New Zealand as well as in the following states: California, Louisiana, Hawaii, Washington, Oregon, Nevada, Arizona, Texas, and Florida.

Credentials

- PE | Professional Engineer
- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Available Upon Request

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Project Manager | YA Engineering Services
- 2021 - 2023 | Project Manager | YA Engineering Services
- 2018 - 2021 | Professional Engineer I | J.S. Held LLC
- 2016 - 2018 | Engineer | Thornton Tomasetti

Area of Practice

- ADA Compliance Assessment
- Building Code Upgrade Review
- Building Envelope
- Condition Assessment
- Construction Administration
- Damage Assessment
- Earthquake Engineering
- Failure Analysis
- Repair and Rehabilitation Design
- Roofing
- Structural Analysis
- Water Leakage Testing and Analysis

Education

- Northeastern University - Bachelor of Science - Civil Engineering - Boston
- University of California, San Diego - Master of Science - Structural Engineering - La Jolla

Licenses

- 92597 - California - Professional Engineer
 - 46244 - Louisiana - Professional Engineer
-